From: Blackney, Robert
Sent: 3/5/2012 10:10:41 AM
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todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com (todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com);
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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.11-05-005: California Pacific Electric Company, LLC (U 933-E) Request for
One-Week Extension to File March 2012 RPS Progress Report

The Energy Division grants the extension request from California Pacific Electric Company,
LLC (“CalPeco”). Please submit the final version of your RPS Procurement Progress Report
to the R.11-05-005 Service List by the end of Thursday, March 8, 2012.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | Www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Pau, Judy [mailto:judypau@dwt.com}
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Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 6:02 PM

To: john_dunn@transcanada.com; meredith_lamey@transcanada.com; spillott@capitalpower.com;
mark.thompson@powerex.com; lisa.cherkas@morganstanley.com; Lee, Cheryl; Peck, David B.; Miley,
Matt; Bawa, Niki; Blackney, Robert; Kamins, Sara M.; Howard, Ted; Igonzale@energy.state.ca.us;
jmemahon@8760energy.com; Schultz, Adam; Schwartz, Andrew; Simon, Anne; Mattson, Burton;
Lukins, Chloe; Danforth, Christopher; Singh, Devla; Kwasny, Iryna; Marks, Jaclyn; Simon, Jason;
Reiger, J. Jason; Parrillo, Jordan; Abhulimen, Joseph A.; Fitch, Julie A.; Halligan, Julie; Rahman,
Junaid; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; White, Keith D.; Poirier, Marcelo

Subject: FW: R.11-05-005: California Pacific Electric Company, LLC (U 933-E) Request for One-Week
Extension to File March 2012 RPS Progress Report

Mr. Randolph,

California Pacific Electric Company, LLC (“CalPeco”) (U 933-E) requests a 1-week extension
to provide our RPS progress report. As you may be aware, CalPeco currently receives all of its
RPS power through an all-requirements contract with NV Energy. Though we had requested
the appropriate data from NV Energy to fill out the progress report, through a
miscommunication CalPeco does not yet have sufficient and appropriate information to submit
a complete RPS progress report today.

We expect to shortly receive such information as necessary to complete the report, so we are
seeking a 1-week extension to serve our RPS progress report by March 8.

Thank you for your consideration.

-- Vid Prabhakaran

Attorney for California Pacific Electric Company, LLC

Cc: Service List R.11-05-005

Note: This message is being sent to the service list via multiple e-mails. The CPUC email
addresses has been split into 35 addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC servers.
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Vidhya Prabhakaran | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111
Tel: (415) 276-6568 | Fax: (415) 276-6599

Email:vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com | Website:_ www.dwt.com

Find me on: Twitter | Linkedin | Facebook
Follow our California Energy Blog: www.caenergylaw.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential communications protected by the attorney client
privilege. If you received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender.
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